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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Hol& : % )

STATE : y  INDICTMENTICASE#: __2016GS2600861

AT Scoit Richard Rowan ) AW _2015A2610202948) TR LA Y KL B D
)  DateofOffense; _9/18/2015.% —

Race: WHITE Sex: M___ Age: 33 y S.C.Code § ;_16-03-0655(C) acoaq

m_ﬁ__ﬁ_ss#g )  CDRCode#; __0397 AR oV bvod —

e G ) Sepurt of Appeals

pLg - e Boch SCIOTIOGRGE ) SENTENGE'SHERE :

‘CD.L Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[J Hazmat Yes[] No[]]

In disposition of the ssid indictment comes now the Defendant who was ‘| CONVICTEDOF or  [JPLEADS

TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct w/ Minor 2id Degree <16 {( vy In O ues).

. . _ 1

in violationof § 16-03-0655(C) ofthe S.C. Cade of Laws, bearM CDR Code #0397

[J NON-VIOLENT ™ §¢"VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  JgMOST SERIOUS fandatory GPS(CSC 817233

w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: gnslndimed. [JLesser Included Offense, [ ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grund Jury. (defendants nitfals)
Wi nendgth

The plea is: ithout Negotiationsér Recommendation, [0 Negotlated Septengs, gtiy bytheSza;e'._'_
Walter, Mary-Ellen SC Bar# Defendan A

WHEREFORE, the Defendant ia commited to the £X State Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,

for 8 determinate term of /= daysimon thsfyearSpr [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to cxceed Ycars
and/or to pay a fine of ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or paymert

of $ ; plus costs and assessments ss applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

monthslyem and subject to South Carcline Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which ere incorporated by reference.

NCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ¢ ?‘ -
The Defendant is to be given tredit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. o S
The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to $.C. Code %‘B 35 33
ursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 FISS-65Podigiic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or recelve a fivearm or ammunition. T 3% f.~. _ E _:t<:-q
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: WS N ol
UIRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. WaivesHearing (] Ordered  PTUP 1 - N
Total: § plus 20% fee: s days/hours Public ServiceEmploygent ==
Payment Terms: —  ObwinGED [ G
03 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voe. Rehab, or Job Corp. - --3
- May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0
*Fine: _ 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing |
§ 14-1-206 {Assesaments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive waelely/
§ 14=1-211(A)( 1) (Conv. Surcharge) SIN0 § 00, 00 pmts. of § _RE beginning _4 233
§ 14-1-21 1{AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $I00 S -
§ 56-5-2995 (DUl Ass ) si2 5 SI“= paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 5 7§ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public DeffProbation) ss00 §
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5 2 5.00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surchurgs) sI150 7§
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) Sd0fea § (0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
32610 Counly  (if paid in instaliments) S 2.1 Proviso 6.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probaticn and shall be collected bafore
TOTAL $ any other fees.
Presiding Judge (—M
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cletk R@Heﬂ- 5 vis Judge Code: €D
Caurt Reporier: ’Tt.;resa Bauf = Sentence Dare; gjg,//g
SCCAR2LT (07/2016) _ -
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WITNESSES

Jack Johnson Homry County Pollce Department
L ;;;35% =

. . (- - -
4 P
FRREST WARRANT NUMBER

20\1‘:’3’A231 0202748
CDR: 0397 16-03-0855{C)

DOA: 111 612015

ACTION OF GRAND JURY T

TRUE BILL

7 peronorcrant Jiy 18 0%

Foraperson of Pefit Jury
Late:

BOGKET NO. 2016-CS-26- 00861

i FILED
The State of South Carolina HORRY COUNTY
County of Horry WIGFES 23 AM 9 36
Martin D. Spratiin 45H05413 -
e e ANIE HUGGIMS Y
— MELAE R EouRT
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS DATE RECEIVED FRC:
GRAND JURY
FEBRUARY, 2016 TERM

__———-_‘——ﬁ———.—'—_‘—_——_—-
THE STATE

Vs,

Scoft Richard Rowan

WM
t _ 4
Myrtle Reach. SC 20579-8868

DOB:"’ oo .“P‘Uz
SSN::

ATTORNEY: John M. Hilliard, ill
e
Indictment for

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR,
SECOND DEGREE

Jimmy A. Richardson, i, Solicitor

ORIGINAL
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) .
| ) INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF HORRY )

/At a Court of General Sesslons, convened on February 18, 2016, the Grand
Jurors of Horry County present upon their oath: '

AL CONDUCT A MINO
SECOND DEGRER

CDR: 0397 16-03-0655(3)

_ofage, to wit: 7, Herron, whoss date of bisth is 4/15/1 999, and the Defendant was in g position
of familial, custodial, or official authority to cocrce the victim to submit or was older thag the
vietim, in violation of Section 16-3-655(B)(2), 8. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended,

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case
made and provided,

TR RV TRITITS
l ELOELY s ¥

N ol

FR 30 2979

&G Court of Appeals
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'STA'&OF SOUTH CAROLINA \/ ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Hony ; 8
STATE VS, y  INDICTMENTICASE#: _ 201602600862, ... .
T Scott Richerd Rowan )  AWE: _2015A2610202747 L Sl VER
R ; )  DateofOffense: _|0/I/2015 =
1 WHITE .. Sex: M w Age: 33 5.C.Code § :_16:03-0655(C) 1 0
' ) : ‘/" 6 N - 'ﬂ']
DOBQ -,-_sm ) CDR code ”: 366' Woew U \7_-..“-1 18
éf,y"',m > NI TR ) | oG Court of_Appeﬁ
pLa R M S ; SENTENCE SHEET c
*CDL Yes(] No[J CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[] _
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or JPLEADS Yo fo
TO: Sex/ Critninal sexua! conduct with minor, 3rd depree - CommivAttempt Lewd Set {victim under 16 vrs & acror over 14 yr) \%r)
{nviolatonof § 16-03-0655 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3661
[ NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERTOUS ~ [JMOST SERIOUS ~ JIMandatory GPS(CSC 6772535
wiminor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is; Indicted, [JLesser Included Offcnse, [(IDefendant Walves Pressntment to Grand Jurv. defendmnt’s nitlals)

The pleais: Vv\fﬂwutN 0Lip4ODs or Recommendation, [J Negojiated Semence, y the S ate.
ATTEST: SC103036 M 25/~
Walter, Mary-Ellen SC Bai# Defendant Attamey for' Defendant SC ar#

WHEREFORE, tha Defendant is conimited tothe [T State Department of Carrections, [ County Detention Cent er,

for a determinate term of _@ayxlmonuu@r [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed 1 ears
and/or to pay a finc of $ ; pravided that upon the service of — — days/months/years and/or paymert
of 8 i plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. i
CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: f N/, %; o2C 3%5 2Co ¢
The Defendant is to be glven credit for time served pursuant to S,C. Cod § 24-13-40 10 be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Regiswy of Child Abuse and Noglect pursuant 10 $.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursunnt to 18 U.S,C Seetion 922,it is untawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-654Dnm itic

Violeace ) ta ship, transport, possess, or recelve @ firearm or ammunition. gn =

N

L3

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:  PER =2 5
CIRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def WalvesHestog  [Ordered  pTUP LIBTE B z”;_q_
Total: § plus 20% fee: § - daysfhouts Publie ServibeErblofgent " SF=
Payment Tentis: . ObwinGED - [] TN o am
O Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp. ~iigiz: =& &0
— May serve W/E begining i D ;
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling (]

*Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 3 Pine may be pd. in equal, conszecutive weekd GJW ‘
§ 14-1211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 "% | O0. %o pmts. of § g_; + %0 _beginning _SJ/7L/ 2633
§ 14-1-21J(A)(2) (DUI Surcherge) $100 S o ; T
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) 512 $ $ _ ' paidio Public Defender Fund
§ 561286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 T —— Othen
- Proviso 61.6 (Public DeBProbation) 5500 °§
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforee, Funding) $25  § 925.00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 "3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Poc) 50§
§ 56-5-2942(3) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea ~ § {0 Appointed PD or appolnted other counsel,
3%1o County (if pald in installments) 3 2.5 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
- during probation and siff\be callected before
TOTAL $ ( ;\ S’ 25 any other fees.

E ‘ . Presiding Judge
Clerk of Coury/ Deputy Clerk VIS ludgeCode:
Court Reporter: Teresa 'Baut= . Sentence Date: f;//,;/n

- S8CCA/217 (07/2016)

L e -
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WITNESSES
Johnson Ho CQII!“I Pollce Department FILED \
WFLJ A7 The State of South Carolina HORRY COUNTY
C £ H
ounty of Horry 016 FEB 23 BH 9 36 o
MomaDwolh (3 x
MrLANIE HUGGINS-VARD | :
CLER 0 !
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS DATE RECEIVED FROM v
- GRAND JURY

-~

:;'_f.-_—_.———————-——__—'
\R___ 3T WARRANT NUMBER

1015A2610202747
3DR: 3661 16-03-0656(C)
JO0A: 11/16/2016

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BILL
7

Y gi; 5£ g %
“Faggperson of Grand Jury

I

-t -

VERDICT

Fareperson of Petit Jury
Date:

FEBRUARY, 2016 TERM

|

THE STATE
Vs.

Scott Richard Rowan
Wi

Myrtle Beach, SC 20678-8868

pDOR: /
SSN:

ATTORNEY: John M. Hilliard, i} .
M

Indictment for

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR,
THIRD DEGREE

Jimmy A. Richardson, li; Solicitor

ORIGINAL
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF HORRY )

At a Court of Genera| Sesslons, convened on February 18, 20186, the Grand
Jurors of Horry County present upon their ogth:

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR — 3%0 DEGRER
CDR: 3661 16-03-0655(C)

That Scott Richard Rowan being Epproximately thirty years of age, did in Horry County on ar

about or between the dates of April 15, 2013 and September 18, 2015, willfully and lewdly
commit or attempt to commit a Jewd or lascivious act upon or with the body, or its parts, of

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary fo the s v “hrgee
made and provided. . o

E%%:agg;%ﬁégc
MMY &JRICHARDSON, If

FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SO 1- QR

B e e Vo' M A
TR BROCEIVED
REHE I L LA S
JLAVROR

17280 28
SC Court of Appeals



